Memo

To: Dr. Karla J Guseman

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources
Date: December 16, 2025

Re: Additional Assignment for Hourly

SIHS

District 204

Credit Recovery - Health - Effective 12/20/2025

e Jon Rashid (Central Campus)
e Nick Ratajczak (West Campus)

Credit Recovery — Physics - Effective 12/22/2025

e Nick Zorn (Central Campus)
¢ Amanda Johnson (West Campus)

Credit Recovery — Biology — Effective 12/22/2025

e Elizabeth Covelli (Central Campus)
e Karen Blunk (West Campus)

Credit Recovery — Instructional Science — Effective 12/20/2025
e Tyler Theobold (Central Campus)
Home Visit Liaison — West Campus - Effective 11/03/2025

e Nicole Mesta
Karla Nurczyk
Phanelophe Mathis
Griselda Robles
Lydia Nino

Ronda Orasco

Home Visit Liaison — Central Campus — Effective 11/03/2025

e Sandra Guzman
e FErika Martinez
e C(Carina Yanes



Home Visit Liaison - District — Effective 11/03/2025

Naurice Moffett
Valentina Luna
Stacy Otto
Norma Aguirre

Winter Credit Recovery Program — Math — Central Campus — Effective 12/22/2025
e Raul Munoz
Credit Recovery - Social Studies — West Campus — Effective 12/20/2025

e Julia Baker
e John Barabe
e Andrew Flaherty

Credit Recovery — Social Studies — Central Campus — Effective 12/20/2025
e Lily Vellenga
e Kelsey Duranty
e Miguel Silva
e Sophia Chaulk
Credit Recovery — Social Studes/Special Ed. — Central Campus — Effective 12/20/2025

e Erin Drzymalla



